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May 31, 2024

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

& ELECTRONIC FILING 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20543 

Re: Free Speech Coalition v. Paxton, No. 23-1122 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The petition in this case was docketed on April 16, 2024 and, by order of the Court, the 

response was filed on May 30, 2024.  In keeping with their letter of May 7, 2024, Petitioners 

hereby waive the 14-day waiting period for distribution of the petition under Rule 15.5 and 

respectfully request that the petition and related briefing be distributed on the next available 

distribution date in order to facilitate consideration of the petition before the summer recess.*  

Respectfully submitted, 

Derek L. Shaffer 

Counsel for Petitioners 

cc: Counsel of Record 

* Petitioners intend to file a reply brief and will do so well in advance of the conference at

which the petition is distributed for consideration.


